Goodhue County

Minnesota

Goodhue County Board of Adjustment
Government Center- Board Room
509 West 5th St, Red Wing MN 55066

Call Meeting To Order

Approval Of Current Agenda

Approval Of Previous Month's Meeting Minutes
1. July 24, 2023 BOA Meeting Minutes DRAFT

Documents:

BOAMEETINGMINUTES_JULYMEETING_DRAFT.PDF

Conflict/Disclosure Of Interests

Public Hearing: Request For Variance To Feedlot Setback Standards
Request for Variance, submitted by Melodee Smith (Owner) to Article 13
(Confined Feedlot Regulations) setback standards to allow a new feedlot to be
established within 1000 feet of existing dwellings. Parcel 42.022.0402. 31139
County 7 BLVD Welch, MN 55089. Part of the NW V4 of the NW V4 of Section
22 TWP 112 Range 16 in Vasa Township. A-2 Zoning District.

Documents:
BOAPACKET_SMITH_REDACTED.PDF

Public Hearing: Request For Variance To Accessory Dwelling Unit Location Distance
Request for Variance, submitted by Joseph Waller (Owner) to allow an

Accessory Dwelling Unit to be established greater than 100 feet from the
principal dwelling. Parcel 46.007.0600. 23635 Highway 316 BLVD Hastings,
MN 55033. Part of the NE V4 of the SE V4 of Section 07 TWP 113 Range 16 in
Welch Township. A-1 Zoning District.


http://mn-goodhuecounty.civicplus.com/

Documents:
BOAPACKET_WALLER_REDACTED.PDF

Other-Discussion

Adjourn

Anyone interested is invited to attend. Agenda items may be subject to change.

Goodhue County Land Use Management

+ Goodhue County Government Center ¢ 509 West Fifth Street ¢+ Red Wing ¢ Minnesota ¢ 55066 ¢
¢ Building ¢ Planning ¢ Zoning ¢ Telephone: 651/385-3104 ¢ Fax: 651/385-3106 ¢


https://co.goodhue.mn.us/14e97328-9582-4fb9-9bc8-2ba55637cd1f

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
GOODHUE COUNTY, MN
July 24,2023 MEETING MINUTES
DRAFT

The meeting of the Goodhue County Board of Adjustment was called to order at 5:00 PM by Chair Daniel
Knott at the Goodhue County Government Center Board Room.

Roll Call

Commissioners Present: Daniel Knott, Randy Rechtzigel, Keith Allen, Dennis Tebbe, Scott Breuer,
and Darwin Fox.

Commissioners Absent: None

Staff Present: LUM Director Lisa Hanni, Zoning Administrator Samantha Pierret, and Zoning Assistant
William Lenzen

1. Approval of Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Fox and seconded by Commissioner Rechtzigel to.approve the meeting
agenda.

Motion carried 6:0
2. Approval of Minutes

2Motion by Commissioner Breuer and seconded by Commissioner Tebbe to approve the previous
month’s meeting minutes.

Motion carried 5:0 (Chair Knott abstained)
3. Conflict/Disclosure of Interest
There were no reported conflicts/disclosures of interest.

4. Public Hearings:

PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance to Bluffland Protection Standards
Request for Variance, submitted by Edward Gruber (owner) to Bluffland Protection Standards to allow

excavation and grading into the bluffimpact zone to construct an accessory dwelling unit (ADU). Parcel
42.010.0900. 29785 County 7 BLVD Welch, MN 55089. Part of the SE V4 of the SW %4 of Section 10 TWP
112 Range 16 in Vasa Township.

Pierret presented the staff report and attachments. Commissioner Breuer stated his confusion about the
Applicant’s proposal te excavate 38 feet into the bluff and the 15-foot number in the staff report.

Pierret explained that the Applicant requested to excavate 38 feet into the bluff. Staff believes that 38
feet is an excessive depth into the bluff and recommends 15 feet or less of excavation. The maximum
distance allowed for bluff excavation was 10 feet for a property on County 7 in Welch Township in
2022.

Chair Knott stated that 38 feet might be too far to dig into the bluff. The slope would be quite steep and
the bluff could slide into the new ADU.

Tebbe questioned whether it would be better to turn the ADU 45 degrees from the bluff toe, but then Mr-.
Gruber would need a variance to be closer to the right of way.

Chair Knott opened the Public Hearing

Robert Carlson (neighbor to west and north) shared that there was a water diversion installed on his
hill to divert water to the north away from the Gruber property and into the nearby drainage ditch. Mr.
Carlson stated he just want to help them out with getting their ADU because they are nice folks and
wants to help out in any way he can. He added there is a mineral extraction facility about a half mile

1



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
GOODHUE COUNTY, MN
July 24,2023 MEETING MINUTES
DRAFT

north of the property on County 7.

sAfter Chair Knotts asked three times for comments, it was moved by Commissioner Fox
and seconded by Commissioner Allen to close the Public Hearing.

Motion carried 6:0

Commissioner Allen asked when was the last time County 7 was reworked or are there any expansion
plans.

Commissioner Fox stated he did not think there were any plans to widen the road or any future road
work. Given the terrain and curves on County 7, the ability to widen the roadway would be very
limited. He added that excavating 15 feet into the bluff seems more feasible with a proper erosion
control plan than digging 38 feet would be.

Commissioner Tebbe stated he would like to see more level ground between the ADUand the toe of the
bluff to allow ease of building maintenance. He questioned whether excavating'more than 15 feet would
be okay provided the implementation of an erosion control plan and retaining wall if necessary.

Commissioner Fox asked for Chad Hildebrand’s (Goodhue SWCD) recommendations on the erosion
control plan.

Mr. Hildebrand stated an engineered erosion control plan will need to be developed for staff review. He
recommended that the slope taper off at a 3:1 slope and getting vegetation established through
hydroseeding or roll out (seed and straw) as soon as possible. Installing an erosion blanket would be
recommended depending on the time of year work is conducted, various combinations of these methods
could be used. He indicated that a retaining wall would give the Applicant more space between the ADU
and the toe of the bluff for maintenance. That wall would need to be properly engineered to show where
runoff is diverted to. Anything is possible with an appropriate erosion control plan.

4Motion by Commissioner Fox, seconded by Commissioner Allen for the Board of
Adjustment to:

e adopt the staff report into the record;

e adopt the findings of fact;

e accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and

APPROVE the request for a variance, submitted by Edward Gruber (Owner) to Bluffland protection
standards to allow excavation/grading for construction of an accessory dwelling unit no more than 15 feet
into the bluff impact zone. Subject to the following conditions:
1. An erosion control plan shall be submitted to the Zoning Administrator and approved by the
Goodhue SWCD .and Zoning Administrator before the issuance of a building permit.

Commissioner: Tebbe questioned whether Commissioners Fox and Allen would be interested in amending
their motion to allow grading further than 15 feet if staff feels it is appropriate. He would like to allow the
owner some space to fit in the new building and allow room for access and maintenance.

Comunissioner Fox stated he would like to hold tight to what the variance recommends as well as bluff
ordinances.

Motion carried 6:0
5. Other-Discussion

Pierret introduced the Board to the new Zoning Assistant William Lenzen.



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
GOODHUE COUNTY, MN
July 24,2023 MEETING MINUTES
DRAFT

Pierret stated it is application week this week for the August meeting and we already have one item on the
agenda.

5Motion by Commissioner Rechtzigel, seconded by Commissioner Breuer to adjourn the
BOA meeting at 5:35 PM.

Motion carried 6:0
Respectfully submitted:

William Lenzen, Zoning Assistant

MOTIONS

1 APPROVE the BOA meeting agenda.

Motion carried 6:0

2 APPROVE the previous month’s meeting minutes.
Motion carried 5:0 (Knott abstained)

3 Motion to close the Public Hearing.

Motion carried 6:0

4 APPROVE the Variance to Bluffland Protection Standards.
Motion carried 6:0

5 ADJOURN

Motion carried 6:0



Lisa M. Hanni, L.S. Director

Goodhue County Land Use Management

Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066

Building | Planning | Zoning
Telephone: 651.385.3104
Fax: 651.385.3106

To: Board of Adjustment
From: Land Use Management
Meeting Date: August 28, 2023
Report date: August 18, 2023

PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance to Feedlot Setback Standards

Request for Variance, submitted by Melodee Smith (Owner) to Article 13 (Confined
Feedlot Regulations) setback standards to allow a new feedlot to be established within
1000 feet of existing dwellings.

Application Information:

Applicant: Melodee Smith (Owner)

Address of zoning request: 31139 County 7 Blvd Welch, MN 55089

Parcel: 42.022.0402

Abbreviated Legal Description: Part of the NW V4 of the NE Y4 of the NW V4 of Section 22
TWP 112 Range 16.

Township Information: Vasa Township signed off on the application on July 11, 2023,
acknowledging the Applicant’s proposal and did not add any comments.

Zoning District: A-2 (Agriculture District)

Attachments and Links:

Application and Project Summary

Site Map

OFFSET Calculations (Kelsey Petit, County Feedlot Officer)
Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance (GCZO):
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428

Background:

Melodee Smith (Owner) has applied for a variance to allow the establishment of a Feedlot for
yaks consisting of approximately 40 Animal Units (AUs). Article 13 (Confined Feedlot
Regulations) setback standards require a new feedlot to be at least 1,000 feet or 94% odor
annoyance-free rating (as determined by the odor OFFSET model) of existing dwellings.
There are two dwellings within 1,000 feet of the new feedlot.

Property owners are required to complete a Feedlot Registration for any property containing 10
or more Animal Units (1 slaughter steer or stock cow is 1 Animal Unit). The property owner has
had yaks on the property for several years and has not obtained Feedlot registration. Staff is
unaware of why the operation never obtained a feedlot permit. It should be noted that on-farm
dinners have occurred occasionally on the property since 2015. The owners obtained a Land Use
Permit for these events in 2015 and staff has not received any formal complaints regarding these
events.

Variance Standards:

Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and
intent of the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance and when consistent with the adopted
comprehensive plan. Variances may be granted when the applicant establishes “practical

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 1 of 3

County Surveyor / Recorder

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS
Telephone: 651.385.3223
Fax: 651.385.3098



difficulties” exist in complying with the existing official controls. Practical difficulties mean the
applicant proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an official
control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not created
by the landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the
locality. Economic considerations alone do not constitute practical difficulties.

Draft Findings of Fact:

1) Harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official control:

The purpose of the A2 District is to maintain and conserve agricultural investments and
prime agricultural farmland but provide for a slightly higher density of dwellings than
the A1 District. This district is intended to apply to those areas where large farms and
feedlots are more scattered and greater numbers of non-farm uses or small parcels are
present.

Reciprocal setbacks between feedlots and dwellings are intended to decrease potential
conflicts between residential and agricultural uses.

Two residences are located within the 1000-foot required setback area for the proposed
Feedlot. The dwelling to the north is owned by Nancy Slocum (Parcel 42.022.1000), and
the property to the southeast is owned by Teri Haas (Parcel 42.022.0600). The Slocum
and Haas dwellings are located 815 feet and 768 feet from the proposed feedlot,
respectively. It should be noted that the Slocum property is currently a registered feedlot
for sheep.

All other dwellings are more than 1000 feet from the proposed feedlot.
Given the proposed feedlot will achieve a 99% odor annoyance-free rating (as

determined by the OFFSET model) from these two dwellings, the request appears
harmonious with the purpose and intent of the official controls.

2) The variance request is consistent with the adopted Comprehensive Plan:

The Comprehensive Plan prioritizes agricultural land uses over dwellings to protect
farmland and decrease conflict between residential and agricultural uses. The proposed
variance is not likely to produce conflict among residential and agricultural uses
particularly since the yaks have been on-site for at least 8 years.

Future buyers of the dwellings will have the opportunity to be informed of the existence
of the Feedlot.

The request does not appear inconsistent with the adopted Comprehensive Plan.

3) There are “practical difficulties” in complying with the official control (the
applicant proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted
by an official control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances
unique to the property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if
granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality):

The property comprises 10.5 acres and is a conforming lot size in the A2 district (2-acre
minimum). The Applicant’s request to establish a registered Feedlot is a reasonable use
of property in the A2 District.

Approximately 1/3 of the property is made up of woodlands and Bluffland. The rest is
primarily used as pasture and contains the dwelling, feedlot building, and various
accessory buildings.

The proposed Feedlot will use existing structures to house the animals. Alternative
locations for housing animals were not considered because appropriate structures
already exist on the property.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 2 of 3



)

The owner has had yaks on the property for at least 8 years with no complaints received
by staff.

The Feedlot will meet all other applicable setback requirements of the Goodhue County
Zoning Ordinance.

A review of the existing development pattern in the vicinity reveals low-density
residential development among predominantly agricultural uses. There are two feedlots
within ¥4 mile of the property on the Slocum parcel and parcel 42.015.4700 owned by
Allen Peterson.

The establishment of a Feedlot on this parcel may affect neighboring parcels’ dwelling
eligibility as Section 22 is zoned A2 and contains 11 dwellings where a maximum of 12
dwellings are allowed. An open ¥4 V4 section is located directly across County 7 from the
property. There is room to meet the 1,000-foot setback requirement except on parcel
42.022.0500 which is owned by the applicant and is considered an eligible replacement
dwelling site. Future dwelling development on this property would likely require
variance approval.

The request for variance appears unlikely to alter the essential character of the locality.

No variance may be granted that would allow any use that is not allowed in
the zoning district in which the subject property is located.

Feedlots are permissible uses in the A2 district. The request does not constitute a use
variance.

The draft Findings of Fact shall be amended to reflect concerns conveyed at the Board of
Adjustment meeting and public hearing.

The Board should specify the facts and reasons that are the basis of the Board’s determination. In
granting a variance, the Board of Adjustment may impose conditions directly related to, and
bearing a rough proportionality with, the impact(s) created by the variance.

Staff Recommendation:

adopt the staff report into the record;

adopt the findings of fact;

accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record;
and

APPROVE the request for variance, submitted by Melodee Smith(Owner) to Article 13
(Confined Feedlot Regulations) setback standards to allow a new Feedlot to be established no
closer than 865 feet from neighboring dwellings.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 3 of 3



RECEIVED

APPLICATION FOR

Variance

Land Use Management sssorecers | & 2 8 DATEW‘/ZD/Z

JUL 2 0 2023 For Staff Use only

7 AA0 N34

SITE ADDRESS, CITY, AND STATE

ZIP CODE:

3/139 Co BWD

Wb /MR 55089 550§

LEGALDESCRIFTION:

TJezurship 113 Kol St fygn 32 oy secti;n, N W Yoo o Ver Section, (VW aaches:

PID#: Z@NG DISTRICT LOT AREA (SF/ACRES): | LOT DIMENSIONS: STRUCTURE DIMENSIONS {if applicable):

APPLICANT ORAUTHORIZED AGENT'SNAME

Vielode € S mi h

APPLICANT S ADDRESS!

21139 €8 BWD
We/lc,hL mn 59089

I PROPERTY OWNER'S NAME::

Samea as Above SC\ & o0 (,.’«{_‘,0\1{.

[Isubdivision Regulations mi < Wjé ;Qaﬁ‘,

PROPERTY OWNER'S ADDRESS: TELEPHONE:
Sl 0 O
EMAIL:
| CONTACT FOR FROJECT INFORMATION:
ISame as Above L s GIME RS &kbova/
ADDRESS: TELEPHONE:
EMAIL:
CURRENT OR PREVIOUS USE:
VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply)
H e A 0,
LIRoad Right-Of-Way Setbacks [J% Lot Coverage T
LI Property Line Setbacks LIBIuff Setbacks
e BUILDING APPLICATION PERMIT NO.: (iffiled) DATE FILED:
[CIHeight Limits [IShoreland Setbacks
[ Lot Width &/or Area }Z@mr (s,..e...ify)

TOWNSHIF SIGNATURE:

By signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.
In paway does signing this application indicate the Township’s position on the variance request.

Attached D

TOWNBHIP OFfIC\\lfSSIGNATURE

TOWNSHIP OFFICAL'S PRINTED NAME AND TITLE, DATE

\L_ e~

Uase Tigeushy Clerld (7%

By blg‘[’l].‘l"l" below, the applicant acknowledges:

Janes Hefer]

1. The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.

2. The information presented is true and correct to the best of myknowledge.

3. IfIam unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.
4

. Additional information or applications may be required

Applicant'sSignalurc:K'/!()w S;(Y‘\(me\ Date: f]" } ’ - &0&3

Melodee Omidin

Print name:

(owner or authorized agent)




REQUEST SUMMARY
Please cite the Ordinance Article(s) and Section(s) you are requesting a variance fro

Article: i '2 Section: Name: Of{()f GU’\K\O}/&”@ VUU 5’]‘7»11"’“” /leq 05

Article: Section: Name:

SUPPORTING INFORMATION & JUSTIFICATION

You, or your agent, bear the burden of providing information to convince the Board to rule in your favor. Please provide answers to
the following questions in the spaces below or in an attached document. You may also attach any additional supporting
documentation you desire the board to review.

DISCIISS your current use of the property and the reason for your variance request:
,LUU\bnl—QA d Aun H0 yak . D ofp not plon to in(Nanae Iy hond Size ey
Ho OQ*MA Lol (ﬁ{[u Susta inably  Stpport 4Mf Aumboy . Jam aoking A7
mh&mey_ Mamdm a2 13 Teaolot Ragutatms  jncdlarg  ador. M Spasha

‘Y\(ﬂ \{)zu_kc& O (anW\ 10005 "D’ kS nENbes | T pa mew\, manuhe | cuto o
onpost Piten ghich Dok ” It O it 1 F 2o &uu;m\ L pand 1S5
Desmbe the effects on the property if the variance is not granted: g

\v) M%J cot 04 Jave 1) Leldid My yaireshich (S
,L/}’\L{/ hué’fyj‘\oa A _This _Fma J

Describe any unique physical limitations that exist on your property, not generally found on others, which prevent you from
complying with the provisions of the current ordinance:

[UO (im; LGNS it |L&Df jﬂﬂmS s (f)& lymg STCS N
Leng A0y ane  dmd Q' Cfuple nund | Feppmm o
Save  thou() buildingy  Drtzo  euihh (00D PF ptgm” e

oot side (_/5 my Oyxsene +~ peelar 4
Discuss alternatives you considered that comply with existing standards. If compliant alternatives exist, provide your reasoning
for rejecting them: )

auess Cald oot YA s coosy th édcé( e

) tosld b ook oo wndn il Prszon buden Lron

Discuss alternatives you considered that would require a lesser variance. If you rejected such alternatives, provide your

reasoning;: ;
L Ml i+ ;s a Yogsonal{e Doc/m ety and
-—./J’ L/\f'\_CQ.WLS\'C‘CrmCQ SN \Vl7 S"(jhr/\g : 0

In your opinion, do you think the granting of your variance request would alter the “essential character” of the

neighborhood/area?:
Not at ael D Bawe Gued  peoclile; om

Yot NWiehbors v Scienad OV U 77'\;f CAave C /;--w,z»@«
¢ mﬂf)/m;%d? ~7 odér or "bise Nuwi=S

7




Odors From Feedlots Setback Estimation Tool

OFFSET Ver 2.0
University of Minnesota

Name of Source

Odor Flux (ou/s/m2)

H2S Flux (ug/s/m2)

NH3 Flux (ug/s/m2)

Documentation

Add a Control Technology

Name of technology

Odor reduction (%)

H2S reduction (%)

NH3 Reduction (%)

Documentation

Name of Source

Odor Flux (ou/s/m2)

H2S Flux (ug/s/m2)

NH3 Flux (ug/s/m2)

Documentation

Add Control Technology

Name of technology
Odor reduction (%)

H2S reduction (%)
NH3 Reduction (%)

Documentation

Farm Name Clear Spring Farm to N. Slocum house 112112017
Address or County Goodhue Clear All
Evaluator K. Petit OFFSET
Date 7/24/23 | Annoyance-free
99%
Source Edge to Nearest Neighbor (ft) 889
Source Edge to Property Line (ft) 12
Building Sources
Building Type Width (ft) Length (ft) # of Similar Sources| Total Area (sqft)| Control Technology | % air treated
Beef - loose housing v 80 55 1 4400 None v
None v 0 None v
None v 0 None A 4
None v 0 None v
None v 0 None A 4
None v 0 None v
None v 0 Biofilter v
AREA SOURCES
Source Description | Shape Width (ft) (or Dia) Length (ft) Area (sqft) Control Technology
Rectangle v 0 None v
Rectangle v 0 MNone v
Rectangle v 0 None v
Rectangle v 0 MNone v
Rectangle v 0 None v
Rectangle v 0 None v
Rectangle v 0 None v
Building Sources Area Sources
Add Source Type Add a Source Type




OFFSET Summary and Results

OFFSET Ver 2.0

University of Minnesota

Farm Name [Clear Spring Farm to N. Slocum house 1/21/2017
County |Goodhue
Evaluator |[K. Petit
Date |[7/24/23
Source Characteristics Summary Flux Rates (with control technology) Source Emission Rates*
Similar | Emit Area Control Technology Percentf Odor |OFFSET H2S Ammonia Odor H2S Ammonia
Sources sq ft Type Treated| ou/s/m2 OER ug/s/m2 | ug/s/m2 ouls ug/s ug/s
Buildings
Beef - loose housing 1 4400 None 0% 1.2 6.0 1.7 25.0 503 695 10225
Area Sources
*includes control technologies
1009
Site Emissions 9902
Total Site Area (ft2)] 4,400 8 989,
Total Odor Emission Factor (TOEF) 3 " 979% /
Total Site H2S Emissions (mg/s) 1 3 0° /
Total Site H2S Emission AVERAGE (lbs/day)] 0 £ 96% /
Total Site H2S Emission MAX (Ibs/day) 0 3-95% I
Total Site H2S Emissions (tons/yr) 0 E 94%
Total Site Ammonia Emissions (mg/s) 10 <93% I
Total Site Ammonia Emission AVERAGE (lbs/day) 2 5 92% I
Total Site Ammonia Emissions MAX (lbs/day) 4 o I
Total Site Ammonia Emissions (tons/yr) 0 091%
90% T T T T T
Source Edge to Nearest Neighbor (ft)] 889 0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200
OFFSET Annoyance-free frequency] 99% Distance (ft)




Odors From Feedlots Setback Estimation Tool OFFSET Ver 2.0
University of Minnesota
Farm Name Clear Spring Farm to T. Haas house 112112017
Address or County Goodhue Clear All
Evaluator K. Petit OFFSET
Date 7/24/23 | Annoyance-free
99%
Source Edge to Nearest Neighbor (ft) 865
Source Edge to Property Line (ft) 12
Building Sources
Building Type Width (ft) Length (ft) # of Similar Sources| Total Area (sqft)| Control Technology | % air treated
Beef - loose housing v 80 55 1 4400 None v
None v 0 None v
None v 0 None v
None v 0 None v
None v 0 None v
None v 0 None v
None v 0 Biofilter v
AREA SOURCES
Source Description | Shape Width (ft) (or Dia) Length (ft) Area (sqft) Control Technology
Rectangle v 0 None v
Rectangle v 0 MNone v
Rectangle v 0 None v
Rectangle v 0 MNone v
Rectangle v 0 None v
Rectangle v 0 MNone v
Rectangle v 0 None v
Building Sources Area Sources
Add Source Type Add a Source Type
Name of Source Name of Source
Odor Flux (ou/s/m2) Odor Flux (ou/s/m2)
H2S Flux (ug/s/m2) H2S Flux (ug/s/m2)
NH3 Flux (ug/s/m2) NH3 Flux (ug/s/m2)
Documentation Documentation
Add a Control Technology Add Control Technology
Name of technology Name of technology
Odor reduction (%) Odor reduction (%)
H2S reduction (%) H2S reduction (%)
NH3 Reduction (%) NH3 Reduction (%)
Documentation Documentation




OFFSET Summary and Results

OFFSET Ver 2.0

University of Minnesota

Farm Name [Clear Spring Farm to T. Haas house 1/21/2017
County |Goodhue
Evaluator |[K. Petit
Date |[7/24/23
Source Characteristics Summary Flux Rates (with control technology) Source Emission Rates*
Similar | Emit Area Control Technology Percentf Odor |OFFSET H2S Ammonia Odor H2S Ammonia
Sources sq ft Type Treated| ou/s/m2 OER ug/s/m2 | ug/s/m2 ouls ug/s ug/s
Buildings
Beef - loose housing 1 4400 None 0% 1.2 6.0 1.7 25.0 503 695 10225
Area Sources
*includes control technologies
1009
Site Emissions 9902
Total Site Area (ft2)] 4,400 8 989,
Total Odor Emission Factor (TOEF) 3 " 979% /
Total Site H2S Emissions (mg/s) 1 3 0° /
Total Site H2S Emission AVERAGE (lbs/day)] 0 £ 96% /
Total Site H2S Emission MAX (Ibs/day) 0 3-95% I
Total Site H2S Emissions (tons/yr) 0 E 94%
Total Site Ammonia Emissions (mg/s) 10 <93% I
Total Site Ammonia Emission AVERAGE (lbs/day) 2 5 92% I
Total Site Ammonia Emissions MAX (lbs/day) 4 o I
Total Site Ammonia Emissions (tons/yr) 0 091%
90% T T T T T
Source Edge to Nearest Neighbor (ft)] 865 0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200
OFFSET Annoyance-free frequency] 99% Distance (ft)




it T R T | ANDR?\ :
t CALLEN w5 SR S BOB';I;N RONGSTAD
EEEN W | *$ PETERSON TR it BANSQ £ :
IBETERSON : E U R TEVEN P
| (. DR LSS TR Derreey

Baeow AR c*msoyf' e

o

: ._.OWNSHIPl |

]

| g 4 2 | [ Hie |JAME-SI~L '
| ; S s g I LANGEVI

|

I

e NBNCY - -
£ ELIZABETH

BRADLEY A
ANDERSON

#%]

== : : 5 TERMIHAAS

ANDERSON|~——— St
ANDERSON. =7 sl

L e e County 1000ft setback




MAP o1: PROPERTY OVERVIEW BOARD OF ADUSTMENT

Public Hearing
August 28, 2023

Melodee Smith (Owner)

420221000 A2 Zoned District
NANCY/ELIZABETH SLOCUM

18,74 Part of the NW 1/4 of NW 1/4 of Section 22
TWP 112 Range 16 in
Cannon Falls Township

Request for Variance to Article 13
(Confined Feedlot Regulations) setback
standards to allow a new feedlot to be
established within 1000ft of existing
dwellings.

Legend

Intermittent Streams Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)
20

30

Protected Streams
|:| Lakes & Other Water Bodies
I
Shoreland FEMA Flood Zones
"~ Historic Districts 2% Annual Chance
Parcels A

420220402
Registered Feedlots AE

HUGH S 'SMITH ' e
s 05~ : e, ¢ i Dwellings

[ ] Municipalities

0 45 90 180 270
420220400 | e — S Feet

HUGH S SMITH Ry | DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes

14.81 NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect,
or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2023.

2022Aerial Imagery A
Map Created August, 2023 by LUM




MAP 02: VICINITY MAP R ——— BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

TWILLIAM G/BARDON- | Public Hearing
sy August 28, 2023

Melodee Smith (Owner)
A2 Zoned District

420163000 DO Part of the NW 1/4 of NW 1/4 of Section 22

ALLEN W PETERSON i 420154700 MICHAEL KITZMANN i
40 ALLEN W PETERSON TWP 112 Range 16 in

38.54 420154300 Cannon Falls Township
STEVEN P CARLSON RT
22.49 Request for Variance to Article 13
(Confined Feedlot Regulations) setback
ﬁq%goo standards to allow a new feedlot to be
|7

OWNSH established within 1000ft of existing
420154701 177 )
L NANCY-ELIZABETH SLOCUM—————— dwellings.

. "0.46

Legend

Intermittent Streams Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)
20

30

420210101 420221000

NANGYELIZABETH SLOSUM == NANCY ELIZABETH SLOCUM

e 7 / 13.74 420220900 Protected Streams
4 / / )
//, 4 JOMN W PETERSON Lakes & Other Water Bodies

z Ca i<
P ; 2SN S 43.44 Shoreland FEMA Flood Zones
Z s " Historic Districts 2% Annual Chance

Parcels A

\\
COUNYA

420210200 3 — o
f 420220402 i § = | Registered Feedlots AE
JOHN W PETERSON/' HUGH S*'SMITHF ! N

17 ; :

, 10.5 % [ | Municipalities

420210100 : £ A

HUGH $'SMITH Ny
15.4

Dwellings

420220401
420220400 ! BRADLEY AANDERSON
HUGH S SMITH | 36.61
14.81

iLe.

" 420220600
TERIJ HAAS 420220700

BRADLEY AANDERSON

420221200 L7
420210500 A4
TODD-B ANDERSON TODD B ANDERSON -

40 36.11 ’,_‘_/’
)

/" DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes

y 420220800 NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map

J,/‘ GARY A SAMUELSON TTEE OR responsibi!ity for any associated direct, indi_rect,
/ | 156 or consequential damages that may result from its use

/1120221 201" or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2023.

on : ; 2022 Aerial Imagery A
- Map Created August, 2023 by LUM

E)es &)




1202246000
ELTLABETF

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Public Hearing
August 28, 2023

Melodee Smith (Owner)
A2 Zoned District

Part of the NW 1/4 of NW 1/4 of Section 22
TWP 112 Range 16 in
Cannon Falls Township

Request for Variance to Article 13
(Confined Feedlot Regulations) setback
standards to allow a new feedlot to be
established within 1000ft of existing
dwellings.

Legend

Intermittent Streams Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)
20

30

Protected Streams
|:| Lakes & Other Water Bodies
Shoreland FEMA Flood Zones
"~ Historic Districts 2% Annual Chance
Parcels A
- | Registered Feedlots

Dwellings

[ ] Municipalities

0 45 90 180 270
B TN T US Feet

DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes

NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect,

or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2023.

2020 Aerial Imagery A
Map Created August, 2023 by LUM




Lisa M. Hanni, L.S. Director

Goodhue County Land Use Management

Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066

Building | Planning | Zoning
Telephone: 651.385.3104
Fax: 651.385.3106

County Surveyor / Recorder

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS
Telephone: 651.385.3223
Fax: 651.385.3098

To: Board of Adjustment
From: Land Use Management
Meeting Date: August 28, 2023
Report date: August 18, 2023

PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance, submitted by Joseph Waller (Owner), to allow an
Accessory Dwelling Unit to be established greater than 100 feet from the principal dwelling.

Application Information:

Applicants: Joseph Waller (Owner)

Address of zoning request: 23635 Highway 316 BLVD Hastings, MN 55033

Parcel: 46.007.0600

Abbreviated Legal Description: Part of the NE ¥4 of the SE ¥4 of Section 07 TWP 113 Range 16 in
Welch Township

Township Information: Welch Township signed off on the application acknowledging the Applicant’s
proposal on July 27, 2023, and did not add any comments.

Zoning District: Al (Agriculture Protection District)

Attachments and Links:

Application and submitted project summary

Site Map

Article 11, Section 31 (Accessory Dwelling Units)

Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance: http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428

Background:

The Applicant has an existing building he would like to remodel to accommodate an ADU for use by
his mother. At 2.25 acres, using an existing structure as an ADU would preserve open space and
maintain setbacks from the septic system and drainfield.

Any building that contains habitable living quarters is considered a dwelling unit in Goodhue
County. In 2017 the County Amended the Zoning Ordinance to allow a second, “accessory,” dwelling
unit on the same parcel as a principal dwelling subject to performance standards. ADU performance
standards require an ADU to be located within 100 feet of the primary dwelling unit. The proposed
ADU would be situated approximately 200 feet southeast of the existing dwelling. The Applicant is
requesting the Board of Adjustment grant a variance to the 100-foot requirement to allow the
building to be permitted as an ADU.

It should be noted that an ADU is not allowed to be split from a primary dwelling tax parcel.

Variance Standards:

Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of
the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance and when consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan.
Variances may be granted when the applicant establishes “practical difficulties” exist in complying
with the existing official controls. Practical difficulties mean the applicant proposes to use the
property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an official control, the plight of the landowner is
due to circumstances unique to the property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if
granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality. Economic considerations alone do not
constitute practical difficulties.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 1 of 3



Draft Findings of Fact:

1) Harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official control:

The purpose and intent of the ADU maximum distance standards cited in Article 11, Section
31 of the GCZO are to prevent proposed ADUs from being located outside of an existing yard
area where they could potentially be split off in the future thereby creating additional
dwelling density exceeding the allowable density (i.e an ADU couldn’t be on the opposite side
of the “40” as the principal dwelling).

The existing structure is located within the well-defined yard of the property Given the ADU
will have a shared driveway with the existing dwelling, is within the existing yard area, and is
still proximate to the existing dwelling the Applicant’s proposal appears in harmony with the
purpose and intent of the official control.

2) The variance request is consistent with the adopted Comprehensive Plan:

The Goodhue County Comprehensive Plan supports the establishment of ADUs to provide
rural living opportunities in the unincorporated areas of Goodhue County.

The Applicant’s ADU request appears consistent with the Goodhue County Comprehensive
Plan.

3) There are “practical difficulties” in complying with the official control (the
applicant proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an
official control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the
property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter
the essential character of the locality):

The Applicant’s request to establish an ADU is a reasonable use of property in the Al District.

Due to the parcel size, constructing a new ADU would have its own constraints. Property line
setbacks, the existing dwelling, and the septic system would all restrict the location of a new
structure.

As an Al zoned district, section 07 allows a maximum dwelling density of 4 dwellings in the
section. Dwelling density is not available as there are currently 4 dwellings in the section.
Since an ADU does not count against dwelling density, the section density would not be
affected.

The existing dwelling and accessory building were legally established prior to the adoption of
the current ADU performance standards (April 2017).

The structure may be too close to the Highway 316 right-of-way. The structure location was
approved by the Zoning Administrator in 2001 to be 150 feet from the center of the road.

The Applicant will be required to obtain appropriate sanitary permits from the
Environmental Health Department as well as building permits prior to the construction of the
living quarters.

A review of the existing development pattern in the vicinity reveals low-density residential
development among predominantly agricultural uses.

The request for variance appears unlikely to alter the essential character of the locality.

4) No variance may be granted that would allow any use that is not allowed in the
zoning district in which the subject property is located.

ADUs are permissible in the Al district.

The draft Findings of Fact shall be amended to reflect concerns conveyed at the Board of Adjustment
meeting and public hearing.

The Board should specify the facts and reasons that are the basis of the Board’s determination. In
granting a variance, the Board of Adjustment may impose conditions directly related to, and bearing a

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 2 of 3



rough proportionality with, the impact(s) created by the variance.

Staff Recommendation:
e adopt the staff report into the record;
e adopt the findings of fact;
e accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and

APPROVE the request submitted by Joseph Waller (Owner), to allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit to
be established 200 feet from the principal dwelling where 100 feet is required.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 3 of 3






REQUEST SUMMARY

Please cite the Ordinance Article(s) and Section(s) you are requesting a variancefrom:
Article: Section: Name:
Article: Section: Name:

SUPPORTING INFORMATION & JUSTIFICATION

You, or your agent, bear the burden of providing information to convince the Board
the following questions in the spaces below or in an attached document. You may als
documentation you desire the board to review.

Discuss your current use of the property and the reason for your variance request:

to rule in your favor. Please provide answers to
0 attach any additional supporting

_T0 REmatEL A f;)u.s%.‘pc) ?)'n;'\,g\.,....‘, lrdn Ay Aeceisopy kwa{.@&
(F)OU\ na2eE deWen fen S Ay Mo ouse :

s

Describe the effects on the property if the variance is not granted:

L Ca 4 Ac ADy (

(AIOULQ hch "Lb

_A Eﬁf Izggnlgb M_QDLLLJLI:
Voo OMey olor Bu“.ouva Atap

Describe any unique physical limitations that exist on your property, not generally

)

o

Buc)
Ve

found on others, which prevent you from

complying w%&he provisions of thgc rrent ordinance: 3 .
_THe FLoposen Buipns 1 A E XeSrig  Poowsyey Arn

Lo N()-f— Be MoweH

Discuss alternatives you considered that comply with existing standards. If compl
for rejecting them:

ALTERNat ves (oput Be 4o ot G

iant alternatives exist, provide your reasoning

1‘
7e LB 5D

[~ 7N a)

& /- >
ffdecu.s_bb,'gw:l—o D

)

Digs
Te,

cuss alternatives you considered that would require a lessar variance. If you rej

ésoning:
Sopiwg A N Bown

Lcted such alleqalives, provide your

e

rolpaj.x.q\ N

In your
netho:hood/area?:

opinion, do you think the granting of your variance request would alter th¢

“essental character” of the
















	Roll Call
	1. Approval of Agenda
	Motion carried 6:0
	Motion carried 5:0 (Chair Knott abstained)
	Pierret explained that the Applicant requested to excavate 38 feet into the bluff. Staff believes that 38 feet is an excessive depth into the bluff and recommends 15 feet or less of excavation. The maximum distance allowed for bluff excavation was 10 ...
	Chair Knott stated that 38 feet might be too far to dig into the bluff. The slope would be quite steep and the bluff could slide into the new ADU.
	Tebbe questioned whether it would be better to turn the ADU 45 degrees from the bluff toe, but then Mr. Gruber would need a variance to be closer to the right of way.
	Chair Knott opened the Public Hearing
	Robert Carlson (neighbor to west and north)  shared that there was a water diversion installed on his hill to divert water to the north away from the Gruber property and into the nearby drainage ditch. Mr. Carlson stated he just want to help them out ...
	Commissioner Allen asked when was the last time County 7 was reworked or are there any expansion plans.
	Commissioner Fox stated he did not think there were any plans to widen the road or any future road work. Given the terrain and curves on County 7, the ability to widen the roadway would be very limited. He added that excavating 15 feet into the bluff ...
	Commissioner Tebbe stated he would like to see more level ground between the ADU and the toe of the bluff to allow ease of building maintenance. He questioned whether excavating more than 15 feet would be okay provided the implementation of an erosion...
	Commissioner Fox asked for Chad Hildebrand’s (Goodhue SWCD) recommendations on the erosion control plan.
	Mr. Hildebrand stated an engineered erosion control plan will need to be developed for staff review. He recommended that the slope taper off at a 3:1 slope and getting vegetation established through hydroseeding or roll out (seed and straw) as soon as...



